-~

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] pckupr ] war [ mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only

20\06
N

MGG AT

800158678418




Murphy, Erin L.

From: Lori Esarey [LEsarey@tricountypodiatry.net]
Sent:  Wednesday, July 29, 2009 2:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address changes

To Whom it May Concern;

I am contacting you to request an address change for the following corporations:

Total Nutrition and Therapeutics P07000108222

Tri County Podiatry PO5000146408 (please add Dr Johnny L. Wu as an additional owner of the corporation as
well)

Esarey Enterprises LO70001 11799

Lori Akers MS, ARNP-C P98000037052

The physical address and-mailingaddress of all of these corporations is now: 1585 Santa Barbara Blvd Ste B,

The Villages, Fi 32158. Should you have any questions, problems or concerns, please feel free to contact me at
352-561-0691.

Sincerely,

Lori Esarey
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